
MEMORANDUM SRS-508 
 

TO:  School Board 
 
FROM: Office of the Superintendent 
 
DATE: August 26, 2009 
 
RE:  Resolution 10-02 Boarding Home 
 
 
See attached resolution. 
 
 
 
Recommended Action:  Motion to approve Resolution 10-02. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SOUTHWEST REGION SCHOOL BOARD 
 

Resolution 10-02 
 

WHEREAS, several schools in the Southwest Region School District 
(Aleknagik, Clarks Point, Ekwok and Twin Hills) operate a K-8 
school program only, and 

 
WHEREAS, a number of the secondary students from Southwest Region 

School District have to leave their home communities to 
continue their high school education, and 

 
WHEREAS, it is becoming more and more difficult to find good boarding 

homes for these students within the District because of the size 
of the communities and the licensed home requirements, and 

 
WHEREAS, there are good homes and good schools in the surrounding 

communities that are not part of the school district, 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of the Southwest 

Region School District requests that secondary students eligible 
for the Board Home Program be allowed to attend high schools 
outside the district and to be placed in appropriate boarding 
homes within those respective communities. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD OF 
THE SOUTHWEST REGION SCHOOL DISTRICT THIS 26th DAY OF 
AUGUST, 2009: 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
President, Southwest Region Schools     Date 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Superintendent, Southwest Region Schools     Date 
 
 
 




